{ W || F }

i PERSONAL DETAILS				
Name	Wadim Filippov			
D O D	12 1007			

.В	28	13 July 1987
)		http://www.wadim-filippov.de
ntact		+49 1577 573 13 22

info@wadim-filippov.de

EDUCATION

High School	Gymnasium Othmarschen, Hamburg
University	FH Wedel - University of Applied Sciences
	(B.Sc. in Computer Science)



Web Conta

EXPERIENCE

Kolle Rebbe

Jun 2011 - present

Web Developer

Still hooked by the pleasant working atmosphere at an advertising agency I started as junior web developer at the online department. Here I participated in various projects and acquired a wide range of knowledge in web technology. I learned the ropes of many CMS (like Wordpress, Drupal and TYPO3), MVC-frameworks (like Laravel and Codelgniter), but also developed cross device compatible applications from scratch with PHP, JavaScript and CSS3. The most interesting (and challenging) projects for me were applications, which fused offline and online. Besides coding I helped establishing a mobile device lab and gained in-depth knowledge in 3D-printing.

Sonne Rundum GmbH

Mar 2010 - Dec 2014

E-Commerce Programmer/ Sales

I started as a student trainee at Sonne Rundum GmbH to develop and maintain their homepage and online shop. Here I helped positioning a new online sales platform in a high price niche market. I gained a lot of experience in e-commerce with Magento by expanding the online shop with custom functionality. I deepened my knowledge in on-page search engine optimization by self-education and a professional workshop to get (and keep) a top 5 google result on our desired keywords. Besides working online I helped out in the product showroom, got in touch with the clients and also did consultation and sales.

Publicis Groupe

Oct 2010 - Mar 2011

Internship Art direction/Web development

During studies I realized that it wasn't satisfying for me (, after writing thousands of lines of code,) just seeing something like an "8" on the command line as a result. So I took the chance to try out a creative internship at the advertising agency Publicis in Hamburg. Here I learned a lot about the classic advertising business, intensified my Photoshop, InDesign and Illustrator skills and worked on great classic ad projects like the city dressing for the Eurovision Song Contest 2011 in Düsseldorf and began to participate in the digital extension team. As a part of my bachelor thesis I also developed a working time registration system with QR-codes for the company.



PROFILE



SKILLS



- xing.com/profile/Wadim_Filippov
- (in) de.linkedin.com/in/wadimfilippov
- (f) facebook.com/wadimf

Hello! I'm Wadim, a 28 year old web developer and creative technologist with over 5 years of working experience.

Considering myself as a web generalist I always try to stay up to date and seek new areas to explore.



Specialities

Frontend
Backend
E-Commerce
Craft (Arduino / 3D Print)



Knowledge

Adobe PS/ID/AI Responsive webdesign User experience Teamwork



Programming

HTML 5
Javascript
(jQuery/Grunt)
CSS 3
(SASS/LESS)
PHP
BASH



Hobbies

Travel Movies Music Ninjutsu